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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:46 PM
To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: 2011-04-13 Woodlan, CP 2.5.2-1 open issue teleconference 

 
 

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Roy, Tarun; ComanchePeak Resource 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Seber, Dogan; Conly, John; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-
us.com'; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby 
Subject: 2011-04-13 Woodlan, CP 2.5.2-1 open issue teleconference  
 
Tarun, 
 
We have checked and we can support a conference call on 5/3/2011.  We would like to start the call at 10am EDT (we 
have personnel from California that will be on the call).  Steve Monarque indicated on today’s COLA conference call that 
we would probably have a review status discussion for geology as part of this call.  That is also fine with us but we would 
prefer to discuss the open issue first and then release our SMEs and have the status discussion next.  We can use the 
Luminant licensing bridge (866-857-6769, code 254 897 6886#) for the conference call. 
 
Thanks for arranging this clarifying conference call and for all your efforts to identify and ensure closure of any remaining 
issues. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 

 

From: Roy, Tarun [mailto:Tarun.Roy@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Seber, Dogan 
Subject: FW: CP 2.5.2-1 open item teleconference  
 
Don 
I am going to set up the meeting for the following on Tuesday May 3 rd 9 AM -9.30 AM 
Discussion will be as follows: 
Luminant response related to Open Item 2.5.2‐1 is in ML102980032 and  not adequate: 
Please refer the documents as follows:   
On page 25 (Question 02.05.02‐26) and  Data Report TX‐UT‐1908‐01.  
Thanks 
Tarun Roy 
PM for chapter 2 Comanche Peak Project  
301‐415‐0493 
 
 
 

From: Seber, Dogan  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:37 AM 



2

To: Roy, Tarun 
Subject: CP 2.5.2-1 open item info 
 
Tarun,  
 
The question we asked and the applicant’s response related to Open Item 2.5.2‐1 is in ML102980032 .  On page 25 
(Question 02.05.02‐26).   The applicant re‐iterates the question asked and provides its answer in this document.  This is 
the answer that we did not find fully adequate, hence the need for an open item.  The issue is that the applicant’s own 
technical experts recommended installing a local seismic network to monitor induced seismicity in the region as 
described in the Data Report TX‐UT‐1908‐01.  The applicants second report prepared after we brought up the issue 
dismissed the first report and now the applicant decided installing a seismic network is not necessary.  We are not quite 
convinced on that yet. 
 
May 3 will work if the applicant is OK.    I heard from my BC (Rebecca Karas).  She won’t be participating at the 
teleconference, but I will keep her informed.  I think we need to keep this teleconference to informing the applicant that 
the NRC did not find their response adequate and there is now one open item in 2.5.2 SER.   
 
Dogan  
 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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